MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: March 11, 2019

Subject: March 19, 2019, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda

AGENDA
MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Board Room
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of February 19, 2019

II. Final plat of Parcels 028.00 and 030.00, Monroe County Tax Map 056, located on the
south side of Old Highway 68 between Thompson and Old Sweetwater Roads, to
properly locate deeded property lines for Parcel 028.00, 2.07 acres, and variance request
from the Madisonville Subdivision Regulations, Article 111, A., 15. Private Streets,
Reserve Strips, and Easements, located in the planning region (Barbara and Robert
Brimer, Applicant)

V. Variance request from the Madisonville Subdivision Regulations, Article Il1., C., 2.
Arrangement, for the subdivision of Parcel 043.02, Monroe County Tax Map 068, located
on the west side of Ponderosa Drive, Mountain Valley Estates, to subdivide 5.44 acres
into two parcels, located in the planning region (Eric Mickeliunas, Applicant)

V. Report on Rocky Springs Acres resubdivision plat

VI.  Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



